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March 27, 2017

Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street, 27" floor
Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4
BoardSec@ontarioenergyboard.ca

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re:  TransAlta Cogeneration Limited Partnership— Amendment of Electricity
Generation Licence EG-2003-0184

TransAlta Cogeneration Ltd., general partner of TransAlta Cogeneration Limited Partnership
requests an amendment to the above-captioned licence, a copy of which is attached at Appendix
“A” to this filing. The requested amendment is limited to Schedule 1, which is the List of Licensed
Generation Facilities. The changes sought to Schedule 1 are underlined and presented in red
font below:

The Licence authorizes the Licensee only in respect of the following:

1. MCPL Cogeneration Plant, owned and operated by the Licensee, TransAlta
Cogeneration Limited Partnership, at 2740 Derry Road East, Mississauga, Ontario.

2. Windsor-Essex Cogeneration Facility, owned and operated by the Licensee, Transalta
Cogeneration Limited Partnership, at 2600 Temple Drive, Windsor, Ontario.

3. Ottawa Cogeneration Facility, owned and operated by the Licensee, TransAlta
Cogeneration Limited Partnership, at 405 Smyth Road, Ottawa, Ontario.

The reason that TransAlta Cogeneration Ltd. is seeking an amendment at this time is because
IESO staff have noted that they would like ownership and operation reflected in Schedule 1 of the
Licence, and have requested such an amendment.

Please note that this is not a substantive change to the Licence. It would appear that reference to
operation of the facilities on Schedule 1 to the licence was inadvertently not included at the time
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the licence was issued in 2003. You will see from the Licence (Section 3.1) that the Licensee
(TransAlta Cogeneration Limited Partnership) is authorized:

(a) to generate electricity or provide ancillary services for sale through the IMO IESO-
administered markets or directly to another person subject to the conditions set out in the
Licence. The Licence authorizes the Licensee only in respect of those facilities set out in
Schedule 1;

(b) to purchase electricity or ancillary services in the IMO-administered markets or directly
from a generator subject to the conditions set out in this Licence; and

(c) to sell electricity or ancillary services through the IMO-administered markets or directly to
another person, other than a consumer, subject to the conditions set out in this Licence.

TransAlta Cogeneration Limited Partnership has been operating the facilities it owns, outlined in
Schedule 1 of the Licence, in accordance with Section 3.1 of the Licence. The OEB Licence
corresponds to the market participant information registered in the IESO registration system for
these facilities as all OEB licenced activities are carried on by TransAlta Cogeneration Limited
Partnership, the licensee and the IESO registered market participant for the facilities. There has
been no change in the ownership or operation of these facilities since the issuance of the licence
and the issuance of market participant status by IESO to TransAlta Cogeneration Limited
Partnership.

As the matter is clerical in nature, we request that this matter be disposed of without a hearing,
pursuant to section 21(4)(b) of the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998. TransAlta Cogeneration

Limited Partnership consents to disposing of the proceeding without a hearing, and no person will
be adversely affected by in a material way by the outcome of this proceeding.

Sincerely,

(original signed by)

Laura-Marie Berg
Regulatory Counsel



